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March 25, 2003

To:
All Prospective Proposers
Addendum 1

To the Request For Proposal 

The Evaluation Of Waste Tire Devulcanization 

Technologies Contract

IWM-C2048
A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide proposer’s with the answers to written questions received during the time period of March 5, 2003 – March 19, 2003.

B.
Attached to this Addendum – 01, is the mailing list for this Request For Proposal.  Enclosed is a copy of the mailing list, which is current as of this date (Attachment A).  This list includes only those firms who have requested copies of this RFP and who have submitted questions.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request For Proposal remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Sue Chow

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Enclosure(s)

Questions and Answers 

The Evaluation Of Waste Tire 

Devulcanization Technologies Contract

Q1.
Since the establishment of our company, we have been doing research, development, simulation and procedure testing on the rubber devulcanization of waste tires, using our unique pyrolysis system.  We are currently still perfecting the machinery and equipment that can commercialize the rubber devulcanization process.  Our company has not sold any products.  This presents a problem in our efforts bidding for the Evaluation project, since the bid requires three references (Section II, C.  Proposal Package and Content, 7.   Client References).  Would that be a major factor that can adversely affect the scores?  Does that automatically disqualify us from bidding for the project?

A1.
The proposal package requires a minimum of three references.  The lack of references will not disqualify your bid for this project, but will be reflected under “completeness.”

Q2.
What is the relationship between the current project and future potential commercialization projects of rubber devulcanization, if any?  We would like to know if the Board has any funds for the ACTUAL rubber devulcanization project?

A2.
The purpose of the current project is to evaluate devulcanization technologies.  Future projects will depend on the Board's decision to fund devulcanization grants or loans.  Currently, the funding for tire-related projects for the next five fiscal years is undetermined.  The Five-Year Plan for Tire Fund expenditures is being reviewed by the Board.  For updates on the plan see our website at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/tires/fiveyearplan 

Q3.
Will the Board award only one company for doing this project or there might be two companies doing the same project?

A3.
Only one contractor will be awarded for this project.

Q4.              Please tell me what Public Contracts Code section 10515(a) precludes.

A4. 
Public Contracts Code (PCC) section 10515(a) precludes a person, firm, or subsidiary thereof who has been awarded a consulting services contract from bidding on or being awarded a contract for services, procurement of goods or supplies, or any other related action that is required, suggested, or otherwise deem appropriate in the end product of the consulting services contract. Please refer to the PCC for additional information.
	Lastname
	Firstname
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail

	Faust
	Tom
	Redwood Rubber LLC
	6 Endeavor Dr.
	Corte Madera
	CA
	94925
	tfredwood@aol.com

	Gray
	Terry
	TAG Resource Recovery
	18038 Radworthy Dr.
	Houston
	TX
	77084
	tagray@flash.net

	Greenstadt
	Daniel
	ThomasAssociates International
	1715 Fort Stockton
	San Diego
	CA
	92103
	Daniel@Tassociates.com

	Hutson
	Donald H.
	Jack Faucett Associates, Inc.
	4550 Montgomery Ave., Suite #300 N
	Bethesda
	MD
	20814
	hutson@jfaucett.com

	LaTourrette
	Tom
	RAND
	1700 Main Street
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90049
	toml@rand.org

	Leveille
	Terry
	TL & Associates
	8740 Bluff Lane
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	terry@caltirereport.com

	Nu
	Steve
	Sun Environmental Services
	P.O. Box 6877
	Torrance
	CA
	90504
	sunenvi@netzero.com

	Roy
	G.W.
	Environeering, Inc.
	P.O. Box 2498
	Danville
	CA
	94526
	eieng@pacbell.net

	Readle
	Jim
	Hudson Pacific Corp.
	1380 Lead Hill Blvd, Ste. 106
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	jreadle@sbcglobal.net

	Savage
	George
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Dr.
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	gsavage@calrecovery.com

	Tseng
	Eugene
	UCLA Extension/
	30023 West Rainbow Crest Drive
	Agoura Hills
	CA
	91301
	etseng@aol.com

	Wallace
	Dan
	Sierra Group LLC
	2740 Volk Ave.
	Turlock
	CA
	95380
	prjava@charter.net

	Zian Yu/Larry C. Liou
	
	Bullhead Machinery Company
	150 North Santa Anita Ave., Suite 420D
	Arcadia
	CA
	91006
	lcliou9198@worldnet.att.net
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